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P158 Assessment Consultation QUestions

At its meeting on 9 April 2004 the Panel considered the P158 Assessment report and the Settlement Standing Modification Group’s recommendation that P158 should not be made.  

The Panel decided to submit P158 to the Assessment Procedure for a further month so that a second industry consultation could be undertaken. For details on the Panel’s P158 discussions reference should be made to Annex 7 of the Assessment report.
The Panel requested that industry participants have sight of additional information, which only became available after the first consultation period had ended. Therefore, during the second consultation, the SSMG request that participants review the following information before completing the consultation questions:  

· Historical evidence of a consolidated Letter of Credit (LoC) being utilised in the past (Section 1.3.8 of the Assessment Report);

· Banking source view provided by the FAA not in support of a consolidated LoC (Annex 7 of Assessment Report); and  

· Banking source view provided by the Proposer in support of a consolidated LoC (Annex 7 of Assessment Report).
The SSMG have discussed the above information (Section 1.3.8) and the initial consultation responses (Section 6) which can be found within the Assessment report.  
The Panel therefore, have requested that industry participants consider the additional information when assessing whether P158 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives.  
The Panel have also considered that further assessment of the two main issues associated with P158 was required as follows: 

· The perceived level of risk should be quantified. In particular further rationale for and qualification of the perceived risk associated with a consolidated LoC is required; and

· Potential cost savings for Parties needs to be explored further. In particular the savings to Parties potentially utilising P158 must be quantified.  

The issues above reflect two arguments for (potential cost savings) and against (risk) the consolidated LoC. Therefore, in order for the SSMG to assess the two arguments against each other, the SSMG requests that industry participants:

·  Review the additional information provided;

·  Provide comments on the perceived level of risk associated with a consolidated Letter of Credit;

·  Quantify responses associated with the potential costs savings P158 offers companies.

The SSMG acknowledge that industry participants have already provided comments on the perceived level of risk during the first consultation, but would like to obtain further comments once the industry has had the opportunity to review the additional information.      

BSC Parties and other interested parties are invited to respond to this consultation expressing their views or provide any further evidence on any of the matters contained within this document.  In particular views are sought in respect of the following questions.  Parties are invited to supply the rationale for their responses.

	Respondent:
	Name

	No. of BSC Parties Represented
	

	BSC Parties Represented
	Please list all BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	No. of Non BSC Parties Represented
	

	Non BSC Parties represented
	Please list all non BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	Role of Respondent
	(Supplier/Generator/ Trader / Consolidator / Exemptable Generator / BSC Agent / Party Agent / other – please state 
)


	Q
	Question
	Response 1
	Rationale

	1. 
	Do you believe Proposed Modification P158 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives (c) in promoting competition and (d) in promoting efficiency? 
Please give rationale and state objective(s)
	Yes / No
	

	2. 
	Would your company utilise a consolidated Letter of Credit?
Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	3. 
	What is the cost benefit of P158 for your company? 

Please quantify the potential cost savings a consolidated Letter of Credit would provide for your company.
	Yes / No
	

	4. 
	i) Do you believe a consolidated Letter of Credit would provide Parties with a suitable level of assurance (taking into account the views which have been expressed as to whether or not a consolidated Letter of Credit would provided a level of assurance equivalent to the existing single Letter of Credit)?
Please give rationale. 
	Yes / No
	

	4.
	ii) If you believe a consolidated Letter of Credit would not provide Parties with a suitable level of assurance as compared to the current baseline of a single Letter of Credit, please specify the increase in risk you believe to be associated with a consolidated Letter of Credit?
	
	


	Parties are encouraged to provide financial information with regards to either the costs or benefits of the Modification Proposal to support the Assessment Procedure.  Where requested this information can be treated as confidential, although all information will be provided to the Authority.


Please send your responses by 17:00 on Monday 26 April 2004 to modifications.consultations@elexon.co.uk and please entitle your email ‘P158 Assessment Consultation’. Please note that any responses received after the deadline may not receive due consideration by the Modification Group.

Any queries on the content of the consultation pro-forma should be addressed to Michelle Spurden (Lead Analyst) on 020 7380 4374, email address michelle.spurdent@elexon.co.uk or Thomas Bowcutt (P158 Chairman) on 020 7380 4309, email address Thomas.bowcutt@elexon.co.uk.
� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse the responses
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